
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

 Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Monday, May 1, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett, and 

Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the April 3, 2017 and April 20, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Discussion and possible action regarding On Call Pay- request from staff to date back to 
1/1/17 versus 4/3/17 when it was approved  

 

5 Review and possible action regarding updated Hiring Policy - Department Head  
 

6 Review and possible action regarding updated Hiring Policy – Other 
 

7 Discussion and possible action regarding Holidays as it pertains to Dispatch (Non-Union but 
receiving Union recognized Holidays) per Alder Majewski request. 

 

8 Discussion and possible action regarding IT Manager and IT Operations Specialist position 
 

9 Discussion and possible action regarding the following position descriptions: 
A. Media Technician – Camera Person 
B. Media – Producer 
C. Media Technician – Film Director 

 

10 Discussion and possible action regarding proposed title change from “Forester/Machine 
Operator” to “Arborist/Machine Operator” 
 

11 Future Agenda Items 

 Review and recommendation for “steps” for Apprentice Linemen as certifications are 
received 

 Updates from Springsted regarding compensation review of newly approved Utilities 
approved at the 3/1/2017 Council Meeting under the consent agenda 

 Springsted next steps  
 

12 Adjournment 
 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


 Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Monday, May 1, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett, and 


Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the April 3, 2017 and April 20, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding On Call Pay- request from staff to date back to 
1/1/17 versus 4/3/17 when it was approved  


 


5 Review and possible action regarding updated Hiring Policy - Department Head  
 


6 Review and possible action regarding updated Hiring Policy – Other 
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding Holidays as it pertains to Dispatch (Non-Union but 
receiving Union recognized Holidays) per Alder Majewski request. 


 


8 Discussion and possible action regarding IT Manager and IT Operations Specialist position 
 


9 Discussion and possible action regarding the following position descriptions: 
A. Media Technician – Camera Person 
B. Media – Producer 
C. Media Technician – Film Director 


 


10 Discussion and possible action regarding proposed title change from “Forester/Machine 
Operator” to “Arborist/Machine Operator” 
 


11 Future Agenda Items 


 Review and recommendation for “steps” for Apprentice Linemen as certifications are 
received 


 Updates from Springsted regarding compensation review of newly approved Utilities 
approved at the 3/1/2017 Council Meeting under the consent agenda 


 Springsted next steps  
 


12 Adjournment 
 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Monday, April 3, 2017 6:03pm 


Mayor’s Office 


 


Present: Alders: Pat O’Connor, Tom Majewski, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Mayor Donna 


Olson, and Director Gillingham  


 


Others in attendance: Randy Nelson, Chief Leck 


 


 CALL TO ORDER:  O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:03pm 


 


Approval of the Minutes of the March 6, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes.   


Motion to approve Lawrence, second by Majewski, Approved 5-0 


 


Communications 


Director Gillingham gave a Human Resources update:  IT/Media Services Interview status.  First 


interviews conducted.  Panel consisted of Alderperson O’Connor, Director Scheel, LT Conlin, 


Mayor Olson and Director Gillingham.  The panel identified Patel and Gartner as the finalists.  


The finalists will be meeting with an expert panel along with the original panel on Wednesday.  


The Librarian position closed on Friday.  This is the replacement for Kelly Verheyden.  Director 


Gillingham is working with the Library Director and the panel for the interviews were identified.  


Director Gillingham shared with the committee the process in which HR and Finance will handle 


the reimbursement for Officer Wilkinson’s military pay.  Director Gillingham reported that she 


had met with Director Lynch and all background checks are to run through Human Resources.  


Back pay for the SSgts and LT was paid out.  Director Gillingham reported that Gini is working 


on a cleanup project in BS&A and is terminating employees that are no longer active.   


 


Discussion and possible action regarding discussion at the 3/6/17 meeting regarding the 


change of the Director’s group from Leadership to Department Head 


The committee discussed how the title change came about during the initial discussion on 


3/6/17 regarding the hiring policies.  It was decided that the title of Leadership would be 


reinstated.  Motion by Alderperson Lawrence to change the group title from Department 


Heads back to Leadership.  Second by Boersma, Approved 5-0   


 


Discussion continuation from March 6th Personnel Committee Meeting regarding Council 


Conduct and Personnel Committee 


IT was requested by Chairperson O’Connor at the 3/6/17 Meeting that the discussion cease and 


discuss at the next meeting in closed session.  Director Gillingham spoke with Attorney Dregne 







regarding this topic and was told by Attorney Dregne that the discussion does not qualify for a 


closed session.  Therefore, the discussion would be held in open session.  Director Gillingham 


has been fielding comments from employees who have stated they do not have interest in 


advancing into Director’s positions because of the behaviors towards and the treatment of their 


Directors at Council Meetings.   


The impact on employees:  Ex: Finance Director Hiring - When Director Gillingham was 


presenting, the Alderpersons were perceived as verbally attacking.  She stated that she would 


expect that since the committee voted unanimously to hire the Finance Director that they 


would have spoken up.  Alder Majewski, she stated, was the only Alder on the Committee to 


speak up.  Director Gillingham also stated that she has been told that the Alders are passionate 


and that is why they behave in this manner.  She stated the communication manner used is not 


acceptable.  She stated it is offensive, causes a lack of partnering and an unhealthy work 


environment.   


 


Other Feedback from Leadership:  Feel ”beat up” by Council, committees do not speak up when 


other Council members are out of line or provide support.  Director Gillingham stated that 


retaining employees is tough in today’s environments.  She asked why the City allows this type 


of behavior to occur as it drives staff to look at and consider other employment options and 


career paths.   


 


Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy for Leadership Positions 


Director Gillingham presented the newly revised Leadership Hiring Position Policy.  She 


reviewed the Policy and the Personnel Committee stated that given the response from the 


Council when hiring the Finance and Economic Development Director, that they request that all 


Leadership hiring goes through Council for approval to begin the hiring process.  Director 


Gillingham will add that to the policy and bring it back to the next Personnel Meeting.   


 


The second Leadership Policy was for creating a new Leadership Position.  There was discussion 


about having each committee make the recommendation to personnel for new Leadership 


positions.  The decision was to not move forward with that suggestion.  Instead we would 


continue the current process where the Mayor and Director of HR/RM are involved in the initial 


discussions.  Then it would go to Personnel and then to Council for approval before any 


recruiting would begin.  Director Gillingham stated she would make these changes and bring 


them back to the next meeting.   


 


 


 







Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy for Full time and Part-time (non-


leadership) 


Review of the full time and regular part-time position hiring policy was then discussed and 


Director Gillingham presented the updated draft.  An appeal process was added in the event 


the approval was not received from the Mayor to hire.  Director Gillingham will add the appeal 


process to the policy and bring to the next meeting.   


 


Discussion and possible action regarding Work Rules as it pertains to Holidays 


Director Gillingham presented the chart below that explained the current compensation for an 


employee that works on a holiday.  She proposed that the working holiday compensation be 


changed from 3.5 X’s for working on the holiday to Double time, plus 8 hours for the holiday.  


This eliminates the hour for hour that goes into the employees compensation bank for working 


on the holiday plus the 8 hours for the holiday and then then hours worked at time and a half.  


The new compensation policy would be double time for working the holiday and then 8 hours 


for the holiday.   


Motion to approve Lawrence, second Boersma, Approved 4-1(O’Connor) 


Group Holiday-Employee 
does not Work 


Current Holiday 
Worked 
Compensation 


Proposed 
Compensation-
working holiday 


 


Public Works & 
Utilities 


8 hrs. regular pay 8 Hours regular  
8 Hours (1.5 X’s) 
8 Hours Comp. time 
= 3.5 X’s for working 
on the holiday 


Double Time for 
hours worked + 8 
hours for the 
Holiday 


 


Police Union 8 hrs. regular pay 8 Hours regular pay 
for the holiday- can 
be paid out at 
regular time or 
saved as time off 
 
Hours worked on 
the holiday paid at 
straight time and 
can bank 4 hours as 
compensation time 
or get paid.   
 


CONTRACT THRU 
12/31/17 


 


 


Director Gillingham reviewed the list of holidays with the Committee.  She explained for the last 


3-4 years the Mayor and Leadership have made the decision to eliminate the 4 hours in the 


afternoon observed for Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve.  Instead they have been giving the 


employees the entire day off on Christmas Eve and forgoing Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 


afternoons.   Mayor Olson explained the disruption in business with the two half days and the 


fact that it is more convenient for our customers with tax deadlines if we are open all day on 







New Year’s Eve.  Chief Leck stated that Dispatch follows the same rules as the Police Union.  


Director Gillingham did not have that section of the Work Rules.  The decision was made to 


include the dispatch “carve out” and leave it as is.  It then would mirror the Union Contract for 


the PD.   


Motion by Boersma to approve the change to 8 hours on Christmas Eve and strike the 4 hours 


on New Year’s Eve and Christmas Eve afternoon and leave Dispatch as is.   Second by 


Lawrence, Approved 5-0 


 


Discuss Compensation Plan 


Director Gillingham talked about Position description changes and made the recommendation 


that the following occur:   


 If new duties are assigned and or qualifications such as new certifications are added to a 


position during the year, the PD should be updated, a PAQ completed and sent to 


Springsted for grading.  When the employee is moved into the new PD, if there is a 


grade change the employee would be moved to the grade and the next step up from the 


wage currently closest to their current rate.  The closest pay rate may be lower or 


higher.  If the grade stays the same but the employee is performing at a higher level, a 


step increase would be considered.   


Motion by Lawrence to approve, Second by Boersma, Approved 5-0 


 


Director Gillingham discussed Adjustments/Reconsideration and asked the following 


questions and made the following recommendation:   


o How do we handle if an employee does not agree with where their positions are 


rated and or their compensation?  EX: Forester/Machine Operator two grades 


higher- lower pay than a machine operator-just hired.   


o When can an employee ask for a reconsideration and what format?  


       Recommendation/discussion:   


o Annually in May an employee, if they think their pay should be reviewed, would 


complete the request for reconsideration document and submit to their Director 


for their input and forward to HR.  The Director of HR/RM would for the Request 


for Reconsideration to Springsted.  If the request is approved it would be added 


to the next year’s budget.  It was discussed that the Personnel Committee does 


not have the skill set, education on the compensation plan.   


Motion by Majewski, Second by Lawrence, Approved 5-0 


 


Future Agenda Items 


 Review Lineman “Steps” 


 Update newly approved Utilities PD’s 







 Springsted next steps 


 Sleep Pay 


 Evaluation Form and process 


Motion to adjourn Lawrence, Second O’Connor, Approved 5-0 













 


 


          IT/MEDIA SERVICES 


              Media Production Specialist 


MEDIA 
SERVICESCOMMUNICATIONS 


MANAGER AND 


IT OPERATIONS SPECIALIST 
 


  
 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:    TBD                 PAY GRADE:                FLSA: 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to provide  manage Media Services including 


WSTO servicesTV and staff.   support to the  Information Technology IT/Media 


Services Director Operations involves  providing technical support and project 


management for all areas throughout the City.  This may include, hardware 


and software support, phone system support, cellular phone support and any 


other IT related funtionsfunctions. .   in all areas of operation within the 


IT/Media Services Department.  This position is under the direction of the 


IT/Media Services Director and reports directly to the Director.   


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary 


duties of this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing 
list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main 


goals of this position. 
 
WSTO 


 Oversite and management menet of the WSTO Staff 
 Recruit, train, and supervise both volunteer and paid and volunteer staff 


part-time hourly staff. 
 Evaluation of staff 
 Scheduling of WSTO Staff toit ensure the widest coverage available of 


events in the city 
 Develop cable programming that reflects Stoughton’s educational, 







 


governmental, cultural, religious and commercial activities, as well as 


community spirit. 
 Create and program a schedule of programs including basic ongoing 


programs, special one-time programs, and related classified and 
sponsorship messages. 


 Recruit, train, and supervise both volunteer and paid part-time hourly staff. 


 Direct and/or produce a wide range of programing using a wide range of 
equipment and settings including single camera to tape, multi-camera to 


tape, live multi-camera, remote controlled camera, etc. 
 Train people to use in-studio and remote video and audio equipment 


including camera, editing, character generatorsdirection equipment, etc. 


 Disseminate information regarding Stoughton CableWSTO’s 
production/access activities. 


 Assist director with developing policies, planning future programs, and 
evaluating the Channel’s success. 


 Assist individuals and community groups with planning and developing their 


own programs. 
 Prepare written reports for the Media Services Director and/or other City 


staff as requested. 
 Assist with Budgeting for WSTOMedia Services- Maintain equipment and 


make replacement and purchasing recommendations as needed. 
 Perform fundraising activities as requested. 
 Supervise part-time hourly production staff and/or volunteers. 


 Maintain online availability of all WSTO programming. 
 Ensure proper equipment is available on location for all scheduled shoots. 


 Create schedules for paid part-time media staff and/or volunteers to ensure 
as many community events are covered as possible. 


 Edit content for cablecast.television and web viewing. 


 Create and/or duplicate DVDs and Blu-rays for city staff and the public as 
requested 


 Convert media to DVD or, digital files or Blu-ray as requested by city staff 
and the public. 


 Manage and maintain WSTO’s social media avenues in a professional 


manner. 
 Work with outside companies for contracted media service support 


 


COMMUNICATIONSTELEPHONY ADMINISTRATION 


 Maintain, program,  and install and administration the internal IP phone 


system in all municipal buildings. 
 Maintain and/or install peripheral devices associated with the internal IP 


phone system including voicemail, wireless accessories, teleconferencing 
devices, recording devices, network switches (via the designated City IT 


manager), and desktop computer software applications. 
 Provide proper training to all City staff in the use of the telephone system 


and associated devices. 


 Resolve all reported system disruptions in a timely manner.  
 Coordinate the involvement of third party tech support as needed. 


 Maintain knowledge base of current and emerging trends in communications 
technologies that may impact current and/or day to day City function. 







 


 Assist with ensuring all City employees are appropriately trained in the use 


of any wireless technology they are issued. 
 Provide troubleshooting of issues with wireless technologies is completed in 


a timely and complete fashion. 
 Assist director with press releases as requested. 
 


MEDIA TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT  


 Troubleshoot all media technologies such as presentations systems 


(example: EMS & Council Chambers) used by City staff during day-to-day 
operations. with the exception of the City data network backbone. These 


items include primarily audio-visual technology (projectors, audio 
equipment, televisions, overhead projectors, security camera systems, 
handheld cameras, DVD Blu-ray players, video scan converters, handheld 


audio recorders, etc.) 
 Install various media technologies and associated infrastructure in all City 


buildings including but not limited to data and coax cable runs, custom 
installation of A/V systems (projectors, audio systems, video presentation 
equipment, security systems, etc.), cable terminations and/or wall plate 


installation, etc. 
 Make recommendations and/or prepare project cost quotes for individual 


departments regarding possible media technology solutions as requested. 
 Management of the television system and devices as well as interfacing with 


video service provider 


 


IT OPERATIONS 


provide technical support for all areas throughout the City.  This may include, 


hardware and software support, phone system support, cellular phone support 


and any other IT related funtions.   


 Assist director in installation of computer hardware and software 


 Recommend computer upgrades as well as upgrades to hardware 


components in existing computers 


 Assist with programming of mobile technologies as well as assisting in 


device replacement as needed 


 Installation and termination of data jacks and wires 


 Assist with routine maintenance of computers and network devices as 


needed 


 Manage and administer digital signage in city buildings 


 Administration of Media Services Video Editing and Distribution Network 


 Installation, management and administration of the internal security 


camera systems and related devices in city buildings 


 Assist with backup, design, re-design, testing and implementation. 


COMMUNICATION: WEB PRESCENCE / SOCIAL MEDIA/ETC. 


 Facilitate the use of the content management software package provided for 







 


City departments by providing proper training of staff and through 


monitoring if departments are updating their individual sections on the City 
webpage. 


 Perform maintenance of the non-department specific areas of the main City 
webpage. 


 Update and/or create sections on the City website as requested by 


department heads. 
 Assist with creation and management of satellite sites of the main City 


website for various purposes (for example - the City document storage site, 
the WSTO online viewing site, etc.) 


 IT Helpdesk 


 Assist Director in mManagement and development of the City of Stoughton 
Social Media Accounts 


 Assist Director in determining success from the social media accounts 
 Assist director with press releases as requested 


 
 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 
 A four year degree in a related field and at least two years of paid 


experience in a related field or any combination of education and experience 
that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


 Must have a valid Wisconsin Driver’s License 
 Working knowledge of software applications used in video editing, audio 


editing, DVD authoring, video compression, file transfers, graphic design, 


video playback automation, word processing, and email. 
 Working knowledge of a variety of standard video production tools 


including cameras, microphones, studio and remote lighting kits, audio 
boards, video switchers, digital video/disc basedvideo/dvd recorders and 
players, and character generatorscomputer based video direction 


equipment. 
 Experience with content management websites, Wordpress blogs and video 


streaming servers and creative software such as Adobe or any combination 
of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, 


and abilities 
 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 Requires the ability to provide guidance, assistance and/or interpretation to 
others, such as co-workers and the public, on how to apply policies, 


procedures and standards to specific situations. 
 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other 


city staff and the general public. 


 
 


Mathematical Skills 
 
 Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; 


calculate percentages and decimals; may require the ability to perform 







 


mathematical operations with fractions. 


 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 
 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.   


 Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or 
schedule form.   


 Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and 
standards to meet variations in assigned objective.  


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity 


required in situations involving the evaluation of information against 
measurable or verifiable criteria.  


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  
Functions 


 
 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but 


continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a 
computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 


essential functions. 
 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 


movements such as rapid keyboard use.  


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 
work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of 


objects weighing five to 75 100 pounds.  
 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 


between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-


related objects, materials and tasks. 
 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under a wide range of conditions with a majority of the time 


under comfortable conditions that pose little risk of injury, however 
occasionalas well as with some exposure to heights and/or uncomfortable 


environmental conditions. 
 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable 


accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 
the City.   


 








 
 


           


COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER AND 


IT OPERATIONS SPECIALIST 
 


  
 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:    TBD                 PAY GRADE: 12               FLSA: 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to manage Media Services including WSTO TV 


and staff. Information Technology Operations involves providing technical 


support and project management for all areas throughout the City.  This may 


include, hardware and software support, phone system support, cellular phone 


support and any other IT related functions. This position is under the direction 


of the IT/Media Services Director and reports directly to the Director.   


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary 


duties of this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing 
list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main 


goals of this position. 
 
WSTO 


 Oversite and management  of the WSTO Staff 
 Recruit, train, and supervise both paid and volunteer staff Evaluation of 


staff 
 Scheduling of WSTO Staff to ensure the widest coverage available of events 


in the city 


 Develop cable programming that reflects Stoughton’s educational, 
governmental, cultural, religious and commercial activities, as well as 


community spirit 
 Create and program a schedule of programs including basic ongoing 


programs, special one-time programs, and related classified and 


sponsorship messages 
 Direct and/or produce a wide range of programing using a wide range of 


equipment and settings including single camera to tape, multi-camera to 
tape, live multi-camera, remote controlled camera, etc. 


 Train people to use in-studio and remote video and audio equipment 







 


including camera, editing, direction equipment, etc. 


 Disseminate information regarding WSTO’s production/access activities 
 Assist director with developing policies, planning future programs, and 


evaluating the Channel’s success 
 Assist individuals and community groups with planning and developing their 


own programs 


 Prepare written reports for the Director and/or other City staff as requested 
 Assist with Budgeting for Media Services- Maintain equipment and make 


replacement and purchasing recommendations as needed 
 Perform fundraising activities as requested 
 Maintain online availability of all WSTO programming 


 Ensure proper equipment is available on location for all scheduled shoots. 
 Edit content for television and web viewing 


 Create and/or duplicate DVDs and Blu-rays for city staff and the public as 
requested 


 Convert media to DVD, digital files or Blu-ray as requested by city staff and 


the public 
 Manage and maintain WSTO’s social media avenues in a professional 


manner 
 Work with outside companies for contracted media service support 


 


TELEPHONY ADMINISTRATION 


 Maintain, program, install and administration the internal IP phone system 


in all municipal buildings 
 Maintain and/or install peripheral devices associated with the internal IP 


phone system including voicemail, wireless accessories, teleconferencing 
devices, recording devices, network switches (via the designated City IT 
manager), and desktop computer software applications 


 Provide proper training to all City staff in the use of the telephone system 
and associated devices 


 Resolve all reported system disruptions in a timely manner 
 Coordinate the involvement of third party tech support as needed 
 Maintain knowledge base of current and emerging trends in communications 


technologies that may impact current and/or day to day City function 
 Assist with ensuring all City employees are appropriately trained in the use 


of any wireless technology they are issued 
 Provide troubleshooting of issues with wireless technologies is completed in 


a timely and complete fashion 


 


MEDIA TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT  


 Troubleshoot all media technologies such as presentations systems 
(example: EMS & Council Chambers) used by City staff during day-to-day 


operations.. These items include primarily audio-visual technology 
(projectors, audio equipment, televisions, overhead projectors, security 
camera systems, handheld cameras, Blu-ray players, video scan converters, 


handheld audio recorders, etc.) 
 Install various media technologies and associated infrastructure in all City 


buildings including but not limited to data and coax cable runs, custom 







 


installation of A/V systems (projectors, audio systems, video presentation 


equipment, security systems, etc.), cable terminations and/or wall plate 
installation, etc. 


 Make recommendations and/or prepare project cost quotes for individual 
departments regarding possible media technology solutions as requested 


 Management of the television system and devices as well as interfacing with 


video service provider 
 


IT OPERATIONS 


 Assist director in installation of computer hardware and software 


 Recommend computer upgrades as well as upgrades to hardware 


components in existing computers 


 Assist with programming of mobile technologies as well as assisting in 


device replacement as needed 


 Installation and termination of data jacks and wires 


 Assist with routine maintenance of computers and network devices as 


needed 


 Manage and administer digital signage in city buildings 


 Administration of Media Services Video Editing and Distribution Network 


 Installation, management and administration of the internal security 


camera systems and related devices in city buildings 


 Assist with backup, design, re-design, testing and implementation. 


COMMUNICATION: WEB PRESCENCE / SOCIAL MEDIA/ETC. 


 Facilitate the use of the content management software package provided for 


City departments by providing proper training of staff and through 
monitoring if departments are updating their individual sections on the City 


webpage 
 Perform maintenance of the non-department specific areas of the main City 


webpage 


 Update and/or create sections on the City website as requested by 
department heads 


 Assist with creation and management of satellite sites of the main City 
website for various purposes (for example - the City document storage site, 
the WSTO online viewing site, etc.) 


 IT Helpdesk 
 Assist Director in management and development of the City of Stoughton 


Social Media Accounts 
 Assist Director in determining success from the social media accounts 


 Assist director with press releases as requested 


 
 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications  
 







 


 A four year degree in a related field and at least two years of paid 


experience in a related field or any combination of education and experience 
that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities 


 Must have a valid Wisconsin Driver’s License 
 Working knowledge of software applications used in video editing, audio 


editing, authoring, video compression, file transfers, graphic design, video 


playback automation, word processing, and email 
 Working knowledge of a variety of standard video production tools 


including cameras, microphones, studio and remote lighting kits, audio 
boards, video switchers, digital video/disc based recorders and players, 
and computer based video direction equipment 


 Experience with content management websites, video streaming servers 
and creative software such as Adobe or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities 
 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 Requires the ability to provide guidance, assistance and/or interpretation to 
others, such as co-workers and the public, on how to apply policies, 


procedures and standards to specific situations 
 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other 


city staff and the general public 
 
 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; 
calculate percentages and decimals; may require the ability to perform 
mathematical operations with fractions 


 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 
 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems 


 Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or 
schedule form 


 Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and 
standards to meet variations in assigned objective  


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity 


required in situations involving the evaluation of information against 
measurable or verifiable criteria  


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  
Functions 


 
 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but 


continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a 
computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 
essential functions 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 
movements such as rapid keyboard use  


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 







 


work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of 


objects weighing five to 100 pounds  
 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 


between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-
related objects, materials and tasks 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under a wide range of conditions  with some exposure to 
heights and/or uncomfortable environmental conditions 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 


applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable 
accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City.   


 








 


          IT/MEDIA SERVICES 


              Media Technician – Camera Person 


 
 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                               PAY GRADE:                FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO: Communications Manager 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to film with cameras to provide event coverage 


support to the IT/Media Services Director, Communications Manager and 


Producers.  This position also assists with routine office support if available. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary 
duties of this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing 
list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main 


goals of this position. 
 Assist IT/Media Services Director, Communications Manager and/or 


producers with shoot set-up and take down as required 
 Perform camera duties at events 
 Provide graphics support as needed 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications  


 Must have the ability to get to the shoot meeting location by designated 
time. 


 
Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 
 


 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other 
city staff and the general public. 


  
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 
 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to 


interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule 
form.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify 


methods and standards to meet variations in assigned objective.  
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity 







required in situations involving the evaluation of information against 
measurable or verifiable criteria.  


 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  
Functions 
 


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but 
continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a 


computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 
essential functions. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 


movements such as rapid keyboard use 
 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 


work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of 
objects weighing five to 10040 pounds. 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 


between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-
related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under conditions that may be inside or outside.   
 Ability to work with exposure to heights and/or uncomfortable 


environmental conditions depending on shoot location 
 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable 


accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 
the City.   


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


Council Approved: 


 








 


          IT/MEDIA SERVICES 


              Media Technician – Camera Person 


 
 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                               PAY GRADE:                FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO: Communications Manager 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to film with cameras to provide event coverage 


support to the Communications Manager and Producers.  This position also 


assists with routine office support if available. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary 
duties of this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing 
list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main 


goals of this position. 
 Assist IT/Media Services Director, Communications Manager and/or 


producers with shoot set-up and take down as required 
 Perform camera duties at events 
 Provide graphics support as needed 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications  


 Must have the ability to get to the shoot meeting location by designated 
time. 


 
Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 
 


Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other 
city staff and the general public 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 
 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to 


interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule 
form.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify 


methods and standards to meet variations in assigned objective.  
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity 


required in situations involving the evaluation of information against 
measurable or verifiable criteria.  







 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  
Functions 


 
 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but 


continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a 


computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 
essential functions. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 
movements such as rapid keyboard use 


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 


work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of 
objects weighing five to 100 pounds. 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 
between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-
related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under conditions that may be inside or outside.   


 Ability to work with exposure to heights and/or uncomfortable 
environmental conditions depending on shoot location 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable 


accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City.   
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


Council Approved: 


 








 


          IT/MEDIA SERVICES 


              Producer 


 
 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                               PAY GRADE:                FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO: Communications Manager 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to direct filming and provide event coverage 


support to the IT/Media Services Director and Communications Manager.  This 


position also assists with routine office support if available. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary 
duties of this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing 
list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main 


goals of this position. 
 Assist IT/Media Services Director, Communications Manager and with shoot 


set-up and take down as required 
 Perform camera duties at events as needed 
 Provide graphics support as needed 


 Direct single camera or multi-camera productions using video direction 
equipment 


 Perform single camera to file recordings 
 Edit video as requested by supervisors using non-linear editing software 
 Coordinate part-time staff members at shoots as needed. 


 Transport equipment to and from the station as needed. 
 Those 18 and older may drive the production truck as needed for shoots 


requiring it. 
 Other duties as assigned 
 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 Must possess a valid driver’s license and have regular access to reliable 


transportation 


 Must have a minimum of one year television experience and received 
proper training by staff. 


 







 
Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 
 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other 


city staff and the general public. 
 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to 
interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule 
form.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify 


methods and standards to meet variations in assigned objective.  
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity 


required in situations involving the evaluation of information against 
measurable or verifiable criteria.  
 


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  


Functions 
 


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but 
continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a 
computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 


essential functions. 
 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 


movements such as rapid keyboard use.  
 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 


work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of 


objects weighing five to 10040 pounds.  
 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 


between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-
related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under conditions that may be inside or outside.  
Environmental factors can include hot to cold temperatures depending on 
the shoot location 


 Ability to work with exposure to heights and/or uncomfortable 
environmental conditions depending on shoot location 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 


applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable 
accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 
the City.   


 








 


          IT/MEDIA SERVICES 


              Producer 


 
 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                               PAY GRADE:                FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO: Communications Manager 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to direct filming and provide event coverage 


support to the Communications Manager.  This position also assists with 


routine office support if available. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary 
duties of this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing 
list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main 


goals of this position. 
 Assist Communications Manager and with shoot set-up and take down as 


required 
 Perform camera duties at events as needed 
 Provide graphics support as needed 


 Direct single camera or multi-camera productions using video direction 
equipment 


 Perform single camera to file recordings 
 Edit video as requested by supervisors using non-linear editing software 
 Coordinate part-time staff members at shoots as needed. 


 Transport equipment to and from the station as needed. 
 Those 18 and older may drive the production truck as needed for shoots 


requiring it. 
 Other duties as assigned 
 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 Must possess a valid driver’s license and have regular access to reliable 


transportation 


 Must have a minimum of one year television experience and received 
proper training by staff. 


 







 
Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 
 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other 


city staff and the general public. 
 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to 
interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule 
form.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify 


methods and standards to meet variations in assigned objective.  
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity 


required in situations involving the evaluation of information against 
measurable or verifiable criteria.  
 


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  


Functions 
 


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but 
continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a 
computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 


essential functions. 
 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 


movements such as rapid keyboard use.  
 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 


work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of 


objects weighing five to 100 pounds.  
 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 


between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-
related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under conditions that may be inside or outside.   
 Ability to work with exposure to heights and/or uncomfortable 


environmental conditions depending on shoot location 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable 
accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 
the City.   


 








 


          IT/MEDIA SERVICES 


              ProducerMedia Technician - 


Film Director 
 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                               PAY GRADE:                FLSA: N 
 
REPORTS TO: Communications Manager 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to direct filming and provide event coverage 


support to the IT/Media Services Director and Communications Manager.  This 


position also assists with routine office support if available. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary 
duties of this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing 


list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main 
goals of this position. 
 Assist IT/Media Services Director, Communications Manager and with shoot 


set-up and take down as required 
 Perform camera duties at events as needed 


 Provide graphics support as needed 
 Direct single camera or multi-camera productions using video direction 


equipment 
 Perform single camera to file recordings 
 Edit video as requested by supervisors using non-linear editing software 


 Coordinate part-time staff members at shoots as needed. 
 Transport equipment to and from the station as needed. 


 Those 18 and older may drive the production truck as needed for shoots 
requiring it. 


 Other duties as assigned 


 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 Must possess a valid driver’s license and have regular access to reliable 


transportation 
 Must have a minimum of one year television experience and received 







proper training by staff. 
 


 
Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 
 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other 


city staff and the general public. 


 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 
 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to 


interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule 
form.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify 


methods and standards to meet variations in assigned objective.  
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity 


required in situations involving the evaluation of information against 


measurable or verifiable criteria.  
 


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  


Functions 
 
 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but 


continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a 
computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 


essential functions. 
 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 


movements such as rapid keyboard use.  


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 
work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of 


objects weighing five to 10040 pounds.  
 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 


between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-


related objects, materials and tasks. 
 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under conditions that may be inside or outside.  


Environmental factors can include hot to cold temperatures depending on 
the shoot location 


 Ability to work with exposure to heights and/or uncomfortable 
environmental conditions depending on shoot location 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 


applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable 
accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City.   


 








 


          IT/MEDIA SERVICES 


Media Technician - Film Director 


 
 


 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                               PAY GRADE:                FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO: Communications Manager 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to direct filming and provide event coverage 


support to the Communications Manager.  This position also assists with 


routine office support if available. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary 
duties of this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing 
list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main 


goals of this position. 
 Assist Communications Manager and with shoot set-up and take down as 


required 
 Perform camera duties at events as needed 
 Provide graphics support as needed 


 Direct single camera or multi-camera productions using video direction 
equipment 


 Perform single camera to file recordings 
 Edit video as requested by supervisors using non-linear editing software 
 Coordinate part-time staff members at shoots as needed. 


 Transport equipment to and from the station as needed. 
 Those 18 and older may drive the production truck as needed for shoots 


requiring it. 
 Other duties as assigned 
 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 Must possess a valid driver’s license and have regular access to reliable 


transportation 


 Must have a minimum of one year television experience and received 
proper training by staff. 


 







 
Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 
 Ability to communicate effectively with supervisor, part-time staff, other 


city staff and the general public. 
 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to 
interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule 
form.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify 


methods and standards to meet variations in assigned objective.  
 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity 


required in situations involving the evaluation of information against 
measurable or verifiable criteria.  
 


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  


Functions 
 


 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver and/or provide simple but 
continuous adjustment on equipment, machinery and tools such as a 
computer and other office machines, and/or materials used in performing 


essential functions. 
 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 


movements such as rapid keyboard use.  
 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 


work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling of 


objects weighing five to 100 pounds.  
 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 


between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-
related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under conditions that may be inside or outside.   
 Ability to work with exposure to heights and/or uncomfortable 


environmental conditions depending on shoot location 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable 
accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 
the City.   


 













































PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Thursday, April 20, 2017 @ 5:00pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Alders: Tom Majewski, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Kathleen Johnson, Donna Olson (ex-officio member), 
Director Gillingham 
 
Not in Attendance: Alder: Sid Boersma 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Director Gillingham called the meeting to order at 5:00pm.  


 
  


Personnel Committee Election of Chair  


Director Gillingham asked if there were any nominations for the election of Chair (3x).  
Bartlett nominated Majewski, second by Johnson, Approved 5-0 


Personnel Committee Election of Vice-Chair  
Majewski asked if there were any nominations for the election of Vice-Chair (3x).  
Bartlett nominated Johnson, second by Majewski, Approved 5-0 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding the appointment and hiring of the City of Stoughton IT/Media 


Information Technology Director salaried at $78,728.00  


Discussion regarding the motion. 


Motion by Bartlett to approve, second by Majewski, Approved 5-0 


 


 
ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Bartlett, second by Johnson, All in Favor (5-0). Meeting adjourned at 6:00pm. 


 








From: Brett Hebert  


Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 11:16 AM 
To: Amy Jo Gillingham 


Subject: Back Pay for On-Call 


 
Hey AJ, 
 
After thinking about the recent approval to go from 12 to 14 hours for on-call pay, I am asking that we 
consider giving back pay to include January 1st to April 2nd for the following reasons: 
 


1.       This issue was brought to our attention in early January  
2.       On call Utilities personnel was given this increase in late 2016, which is a city work rule, and 


Public Works was excluded. 
3.       Certain Alderman, off the record, told employees that back pay was going to be given for on call 


time.  I know this was never voted on but, none the less, was mentioned to employees 
according to multiple sources. 


4.       Cost to do this would be roughly $605 (not included FICA, WRS etc.).  (13 weeks x $23.26 wage) 
x 2 hours pay per week of on call 


5.       I think this would boost morale in this situation for a relatively small amount of money and 
time. 


 
If you approve, could employees that are affected just add the 2 hours of on-call pay to their next pay 
period time sheet noting this was for back pay for the specific date they were on call?  Would this make 
it easier on your end? 
 
Respectfully, 
 


Brett Hebert 
City of Stoughton 
Director of Public Works 
Desk 608-877-8684 
Cell 608-346-1240 
 













HIRING POLICY 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 


DEPARTMENT HEADS- UPDATED 


1. When an existing Department Head position is vacant the Mayor shall inform 
the Personnel Committee and Council to seek approval to fill the position. 


2. Creating a new position requires the advice of the Mayor, Human Resources / 
Risk Management Director and the Personnel Committee and the approval of the 
Council. Department Head positions in the Electric, Wastewater and Water 
Utilities also requires Utilities Committee approval. The Personnel Committee 
and the appropriate oversight Committee must be provided with a Job Title, 
Job Description and recommended pay ranges as provided by the Human 
Resources & Risk Management Director City Clerk/Personnel DirectorD. After 
approval by the Personnel Committee and oversight committee, the proposed 
Job Description and pay range must be approved by the Council before the 
recruiting process begins.  position is advertised. 


3. Department Head positions to be filled in the Police or Fire Departments are 
done with the approval of the Police and Fire Commission. Department Head 
positions to be filled at the Library are done with the approval of the Library 
Board. There is no Personnel Committee involvement, unless a new position is 
created. The City Clerk/Personnel Director of HR/RM will participate in the 
interview process. 


4. RecrutingRecruiting efforts Advertisement will be initiated by and managed by 
Human Resources Department the City Clerk/Personnel Director and/or staff, in 
consultation with the Personnel Committee and appropriate staff, utilizing state 
and regional venues, if possible, in conformance to Federal, State and local 
requirementslocal requirements. 


5. All applications shall be submitted confidentially to the City Clerk/Personnel 
Director of Human Resources & Risk Management. If driver license 
investigations are required, the City Clerk/Personnel Director will have those 
provided to the Interview Panel. The Interview Panel will consist of the Mayor or 
designee, the Personnel Committee and other appropriate City employee(s) or 
non-city employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional background as 
determined by the Personnel Committee. The City Clerk/Personnel Director of 
Human Resources & Risk ManagmentManagement will participate in all 
interviews. 


6. The Interview Panel may will help develop questions for the prospective 
interviewees and develop benchmark answers for those questions. The City 
Clerk/Personnel Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will provide 
the protocol and forms to be used by the Interview Panel. 







7. Applications are then paper screened by the Interview Panel.Human Resources 
Department . Department. Testing may be used; City Clerk/Personnel Director’s 
Staff will be available for support. 







Hiring Policy- Department Heads 


Page 2 


8. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) qualified applicants if 
possible available and certify the top applicant to the Mayor along with a list of 
the remaining applicants in prioritized order. The Mayor will offer the position to 
the top applicant, and upon acceptance, will forward the Interview Panel’s 
recommendation to Council for approval. Reference checks will be the 
responsibility of the Humanthe Human Resources DepartmentCity Clerk/Personnel 
Director. Interviews will be held at the site/department whenever possible. A tour of 
the facility, etc., if requested by the applicant prior to the interview, will be 
arranged by the City Clerk/Personnel Director. 


9. A pre-employment physical is required after a Contingent n offer of employment 
is made to any candidate. The purpose of the requisite pre-employment 
physical is to insure the candidate is capable of performing the essential 
functions of the position offered. The physicians for the pre-employment 
physical will be designated by the City. These physicians must be used if the 
applicant lives in the area. If applicant does not live in the area, a physician 
other than his/her personal physician must be used. 


10. Orientation of the new Department Head will be conducted by the Director of 
Hyman Resources & Risk Management.  done by the City Clerk/Personnel 
Director or designee, with insurance enrollment, retirement forms and other 
necessary paperwork completed at that time. Benefits will be reviewed, work and 
safety rules explained. The Local Government HandbookWork Rules are is given 
reviewed with the Department Head.  to new employees. The City 
Clerk/Personnel Director or designee shall go over Work Rules and specify safety 
requirements in more detail. 


11. Mutually agreed upon goals and timelines should be set within 30 days of 
hire and then be reviewed after 6, 9 and 12 months. 


Approved by Personnel Committee: 7 22 02 (Amended 7 10 03)(7 28 03) 1-24-05 
Approved by Council: 8 13 02 8 12 03 2-8-05 








 


AJOG 


4/28/2017 


H: Policy & Procedure 


Hiring Policy-Leadership DRAFT 


 


HIRING POLICY 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Leadership 


Hiring process for an existing Leadership Position: 


The Mayor and/or Director of Human Resources & Risk Management shall inform the Personnel 
Committee that a Leadership Position has been or will be vacated.  The Mayor will notify the Council 
of the vacancy.  The Mayor and the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will review 
the position description and see if changes or updates are necessary.  The Personnel Committee will 
meet to discuss the position description and review any potential changes to the position description.  


If no changes to the Position Description:  The Personnel Committee will provide the authorization for 
the Human Resources & Risk Management Director to move forward with the hiring process with no 
changes to the position description.   


If changes to the Position Description:  The Mayor and Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will review the position description and make the requested changes to the Position 
Description to evaluate with the Personnel Committee.  The Personnel Committee will review and 
may recommend additional changes.  Provided the Personnel Committee votes to move the changes 
forward, the position description along with the recommended changes, would then be presented to 
the City Council for approval.   


If changes for the position description are approved by the Council:   The Director of Human 
Resources & Risk Management will begin the recruiting process once the position description 
changes have been approved by the City Council. 


If changes for the position description are not approved by Council:  No Action will be taken by 
Director of Human Resources to begin recruiting and will meet with the Mayor to discuss Council’s 
directive, if provided.   


 


 


 


 


 







 


AJOG 


4/28/2017 


H: Policy & Procedure 


Hiring Policy-Leadership DRAFT 


 


Creating a new Leadership position: 


 A new Leadership Position requires the advice of the Mayor, Human Resources / Risk Management 
Director and the Personnel Committee and with final approval of the Council. The Personnel 
Committee must be provided with a Job Title, Job Description and recommended pay range as 
provided by the Human Resources & Risk Management Director for review. After approval by the 
Personnel Committee the proposed Job Description and pay range must be approved by the 
Council before the recruiting process begins.   


Leadership positions to be filled in the Police or Fire Departments: Police and Fire Leadership 
positions are directed and approved by the Police and Fire Commission (PFC). The Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management receives direction from the PFC regarding the recruiting 
process.  The Human Resources & Risk Management Director is to attend the interviews and PFC 
candidate selection meeting. The creation of the position description and approval to move forward 
with the hiring process must be approved by the Personnel and Council prior to recruiting and hiring.   


Leadership positions to be filled at the Library: Library Leadership positions are directed and 
approved by the Library Board. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management receives 
direction from the Library Board regarding the recruiting process.  The Human Resources & Risk 
Management Director is to attend the interviews and PFC candidate selection meeting. The creation 
of the position description and approval to move forward with the hiring process must be approved 
by the Personnel and Council prior to recruiting and hiring.   


Recruiting efforts will be initiated and managed by Human Resources Department and in 
consultation with the Personnel Committee and appropriate staff, in conformance to Federal, State 
and local requirements. 


Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external recruiting will occur concurrently. 
The job posting will take place on the City’s Website and other advertising options such as websites 
and/or newspaper(s) and other recruiting venues.   


All applications shall be submitted to the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management for 
review.  The Director of HR & RM will forward and review the applications with the Mayor and 
designees, if applicable, to determine which candidates will be interviewed.   


 


 The Interview Panel will consist of the Mayor or designee, a Personnel Committee Alderson, if 
available, or non-Personnel Committee Alderperson. Other participants may include 
appropriate City employee(s) or non-city employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional 
background.  Director of Human Resources & Risk Management or designee will participate in all 
interviews. The Interview Panel may help develop questions for the prospective interviewees and 
develop benchmark answers for those questions. The Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will provide the protocol and forms to be used by the Interview Panel. 







 


AJOG 


4/28/2017 


H: Policy & Procedure 


Hiring Policy-Leadership DRAFT 


 


 


The Interview Panel will interview up to five (5) candidates.  Following the interview the panel will 
discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of interviews are needed of if they have a 
recommendation for hire.  It is recommended but not required that members of Leadership be given 
the opportunity to participate in the interview process through a second round of interviews. 


Final applicant or applicants for all Leadership positions are screened by Human Resources which 
includes:  Background check, Drug/Alcohol screening, physicals, reference verification and any other 
screening of testing that is deemed necessary for the position.   


Human Resources will send a contingent offer of employment to the candidate.  The offer will include 
the position title, compensation, status along with the start date and time.    


Orientation of the new employee will be conducted by the Human Resources.  The Orientation will 
include the required new hire paperwork.  The Work Rules and Safety Rules will be distributed to the 
new employee and reviewed with the employee by the Leadership member for the Department or the 
immediately supervisor.  Specific safety rules, all work rules and department specific polices will be 
reviewed and discussed with the Supervisor or Leadership.   
 

















 


AJOG 


4/28/2017 


H:Policy & Procedure 


Hiring Policy Concurrent DRAFT 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  
HIRING POLICY 


Full-time and regular part-time positions 
(Does not include Leadership) 


Recruiting for an existing vacant, soon to be vacant non-leadership 
position: Initiated by Leadership for their specific department.  Leadership 
completes the “Request for Personnel” Form and sends it to the Human 
Resources and Risk Management Director and the Mayor. The Leadership 
member will provide a recommendation to fill or not fill the position on the 
Request Form.  


Request by Leadership to fill the position: The Leadership member will review the position 


description and see if changes or updates are necessary.  If there are changes 


requested, the changes will be sent along with the Request for Personnel Form to the 


Mayor and Director of Human Resources & Risk Management.  


The Mayor determines if the position is approved to be filled if there are no changes to the 


position and or position description 


If denied:  The Mayor will contact the Leadership member and the Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management to let them know that the position is not 
being filled.  


Right to appeal:  If the Mayor’s approval is not received Leadership may 
appeal the request to the Personnel Committee.   


If approved to be filled-no changes to position description: The Mayor will 
contact Human Resources to start the recruiting process.  


If approved to be filled-  with changes requested for the position description:  
The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will add the item to the 
next Personnel Committee Agenda.   


The Personnel Committee will meet to discuss the proposed position or positon 
description changes.   







 


AJOG 


4/28/2017 


H:Policy & Procedure 


Hiring Policy Concurrent DRAFT 


 


If position description changes are denied: The Mayor, HR/RM Director and the 
Leadership member for the Department will meet to discuss next steps and review 
the directive, if any from Personnel.   


 
If position description changes are approved by Personnel: If the Personnel 


Committee votes to move the changes forward, the position description along with the 


recommended changes, would then be presented to the City Council for approval.   


 


 Creating a new non-leadership position:   


Request for a new position requires the advice of the Mayor and 
recommendation from Personnel Committee to go to Council for final approval. 
The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will add the request for a 
new position to the next Personnel Committee Agenda.  The Personnel 
Committee will be provided with a Job Title, Position Description and 
recommended pay range as determined by the Springsted Position Analysis 
Questionnaire.   


 If denied by the Personnel Committee: no action will be taken 


If approved by the Personnel Committee:  The Director of Human Resources & 
Risk Management will forward the request to Council. The Council will be 
provided with the resolution a Job Title, Position Description and recommended 
pay range as determined by the Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire 
process by the Human Resources and Risk Management Director.  


Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department positions are recruited 
with the approval of the Police and Fire Commission. There is no Personnel 
Committee involvement, unless a new position is created. The Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management or designee will participate in the 
interview process and handle the background check and all other requirements 
for hiring.  


Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external will occur 
concurrently. The posting will take place on the City’s Website and other 
advertising options such as websites and/or newspaper.   


All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Management 
for review.  The Director of HR & RM will forward and review the applications 
with the Mayor and designees, if applicable, to determine which candidates will 
be interviewed 







 


AJOG 


4/28/2017 


H:Policy & Procedure 


Hiring Policy Concurrent DRAFT 


 


The Interview Panel will interview up to five (5) candidates.  Following the 
interview the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round 
of interviews are needed of if they have a recommendation for hire.  


Final applicant or applicants for all positions are screened by Human Resources 
including:  background check, drug/alcohol screening, physicals, reference 
verification and any other screening of testing that is deemed necessary for the 
position.   


Human Resources will send a contingent offer of employment to the candidate.  
The offer will include the position title, compensation, status along with the start 
date and time.  Orientation of the new employee will be conducted by the Human 
Resources.  The Orientation will include the required new hire paperwork.  The 
“Work Rules” and “Safety Rules” will be distributed to the new employee and 
reviewed with the employee by the Leadership member for the Department or the 
immediate supervisor.  Specific safety rules, all work rules and department 
specific polices will be reviewed and discussed with the Supervisor or Leadership.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 














